

STANLEY WILLIAMS

WEB DEVELOPER/DESIGNER

PROFILE

Name

Stanley M. Williams

Address

1920 W Tarrant Rd.
Apt. 33L
Grand Prairie, TX 75050

Email

hello@iamstanman.com

Phone

205 799 0262

Portfolio/Website

www.iamstanman.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Web Designer/Developer with 4 years of experience playing an integral roles in large and small digital initiatives. Successful at presenting and advocating for design concepts. Seeking Web Developer role with creative and database project responsibilities.

SKILLS

Day to Day Comfort

- Team Player/Self Starter
- HTML/HTML5
- CSS/CSS3
- JavaScript/jQuery
- MySql/Databases
- SquareSpace/Shopify
- Wordpress/Php
- Responsive Layout & Design
- Email Marketing/Designing
- Sketch
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Cross-Browser Compatibility
- Mobile-Friendly Thinking

Experienced With

- Python
- Git/GitHub
- BitBucket
- Ajax
- Node.js (working)
- React.js (working)
- Gulp (working)

EXPERIENCE

- JUNE 2014-Sept 2017** Technical Services Specialist | Randall Reilly LLC
- Retrieve and analyze statistics for sale representatives to present to clients and drive sales
 - Manage multiple connections and databases of information through SQL/MySQL
 - Create and edit digital graphics for email marketing campaigns to distribute to clients
 - Established a digital form for sales representatives to send to clients to gauge customer satisfaction
 - Facilitated tests of new sites for bugs and functionality
 - Assist colleagues with questions and training of new hires
Designed strategic plan for component development practices to support future projects
 - Created wire frames, screen-flow diagrams and user interface specification documentation to layout company sites
 - Restructured key user flows to improve company product overall information architecture

- FEB 2012-JUNE 2014** Jr. Web Developer | University of Alabama
- Responsible for site development and creation of online processes using Coldfusion, HTML, and CSS that included capturing, storing and manipulation of information within an SQL/MySQL database
 - Assisted co-workers with any web-based inquiries including testing of online processes, websites, and various systems
 - Provided support for individuals concerning their websites or online processes created for their department
 - Developed a working knowledge of mobile website design, software installation for Windows, Macintosh, and Tablets
 - Provided onsite support for after-hours events utilizing judging, voting and check-in systems
 - Developed a working knowledge of Content Management System (WordPress)
 - Created wire frames, screen-flow diagrams and user interface specification documentation to layout company sites

- AUG 2013- CURRENT** Freelance Web Developer | 5th Kreations
- Accumulated a portfolio of over 10 clients
 - Executed web design with a focus on analytics and cross-browser compatibility
 - Designed structure for the websites in PHP, HTML, CSS3, JavaScript, and Responsive Design
 - Identified and eliminated website bugs to improve user experience

EDUCATION

Mathematics
University of Alabama
Major: Optimization Mathematics Minor: Computer Applications